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Scott Bennett
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission

RE:  RFAI Letter Dated January 4, 2023
September Monthly Report (8/1/2022-8/31/2022)

Dear Mr. Bennett,

We are writing to address the questions that you put forth in your letter.  Please note the responses below:

1. The deposit paid to this New Times had to be made to reserve ad space in future issues of the paper.  At the time of
the deposit, the ads to be placed were unknown.  The deposits were reversed in subsequent reports as it was used and the
use was shown on Schedules B and E.
2. The Insurance paid and reported on Schedule H4 was for liability insurance and not related to employees.
3. The Rent Reimbursement shown on Schedule H4 was for a sublease of a portion of the office paid in one installment.
The rent payment is shown monthly on Schedule H4, so the amount received is being shown on Schedule H4 as well to
eliminate any possibility of over transfer.

If further information is needed, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Denise Lewis
Treasurer

93406CASan Luis Obispo

Post Office Box 15155
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